

FOLLGATE TIMES

Head Teacher: Emma O'Connor

Barclay Road Plaistow, E13 8SA Tel: 020 7476 1848 www.tollgate.boleyntrust.org

Issue 382 Friday 26th April 2024

St George's Day

This week we have been celebrating St George's Day - Happy St George's Day! All across Tollgate this week we have been learning all about the patron saint of England, Saint George, and all the patron saints of the U.K. They learnt that each Saint and their countries are represented on different days and on these special days people celebrate their country and its heritage in a variety of different ways. In EYFS, children made Saint George flags, made biscuits and acted out the legend of his story. In Key stage 1 and 2 children wrote adventure stories, created fact files, read stories, and researched all about St George.



London Marathon 2024

Over the weekend you may have seen that the London Marathon took place. It is such an inspiring day where athletes push themselves to the limits to raise money for causes close to their hearts. This year our excellent Year 3 teacher, Miss Stevenson, was one of those completing this monumental task as she ran the 26.2 miles in a very respectable time of 4 hours and 47 minutes. On Tuesday, 3S welcomed back their teacher with a heart-warming round of applause and presented her with a home made placard celebrating her achievements. Well done Miss Stevenson, we look forward to seeing you run your next marathon!







Polling Day

Thursday 2nd May Please be aware that school will not be open on this day!

100% Attendance Trip

Tuesday 7th May

Autism Awareness Day

Friday 24th May

May Half Term

Monday 27th May—Friday 31 May

Summer 2 Term Dates

Monday 3rd June —Friday 19th July

Summer Fete Thursday 4th July

Nursery Carnival Friday 5th July

Parents Evening

9th &10th July



1. Jayden 3S

2. Jenika 3S

3. Afsarul 4MC

Top Class: 3S

Numbots Winners

1. Abeer 1S

2. Emily 1S



Tollgate Football Teams

The Girls' Football Team continued their fine form with another win against West Ham Church. Wearing the new school football kit for the first time, the girls were inspired to put in a good performance. They got off to a quick start scoring a goal through Faith, with just one minute gone. In the second half, the girls continued to pile on the pressure and were playing some good attacking football. Eventually, the pressure paid off, with Filipa scoring the second goal and a 2-0 win was secured.

The Tollgate School boys' football team continued their excellent league form with another win against School 21 making it five wins from five. They started the game by scoring quickly and then continued with an attacking onslaught, with the score being 5-0 at half time. The end result was 8-1 with 5 goals from Alex and one apiece for Nile, William and Jeremiah.





Safeguarding Message

At Tollgate safeguarding your children is at the forefront of everything we do. Therefore can we please request that once the gates close, at 8:40am, parents do not engage with children through the school barriers at any point during the school day. Thank you for your cooperation!







Nathalie Jacob

Sean Parsons

Martin Stanley

Children of the Term Visit

On the last day of last term the children who had impressed their teachers the most during the spring term went on an exciting excursion to Stratford. On this special day, they visited the cinema and watched a new film called, 'Migration' which was thoroughly enjoyed by everyone. Afterwards, they made another short journey to Pizza Express where they enjoyed a delicious lunch of pizza and ice cream washed down with some squash!



Children of the Week



Zakari	RE
Shaniya	RE
Tamia	RHL
Toyosi	RHL
Jannah	1H
Alisha	1H
Sahir	1S
Fanta	1S
Lucas	2S
Jeremiah	2S
Miley	3S
Kanye	3S
Luca	3K
Manha	3K
Jack	4MD
Ilias	4MD
Sebastian	4MC
Nafisah	4MC
Martin	5D
Andrea	5D
Brandon	5B
Rhianne	5B
Jadir	6G
Lisandro	6G
Daenerys	6M
Tanzeela	6M

Presentation Winners



Treasure



6M